

August 19, 2010

Margo Wheeler, Director
City of Las Vegas
Planning & Development Department
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Dear Ms. Wheeler:

This is a request for a Variance to allow the height of a sign to be 40-foot where the previously approved Variance only allowed for a 37-foot height Variance. The three foot discrepancy is due to the embellishments at the top of the sign that were not considered in the original request. There will be no negative effect from this request and the sign continues to meet the criteria of the National Scenic Byway Signage Overlay Standards.

Thank you,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Yorgo Kagafas", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Yorgo Kagafas
Planner II

VAR-39237